
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WEST WENDOVER CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR MEETING ON JULY 5, 2005 

 
 
The West Wendover City Council met for a regular meeting on July 5, 2005.  The meeting was held at the 
West Wendover Library, Pilot Peak Room.  Mayor Thaut presided. 
 
Council Members Present:  Jimmy Carter, Mike Gunter, Mike Miera and Viola Troyan 
 
Council Members Absent:  Jamey Reilly 
 
Others Present:  Corinne Copelan, Arlen Hallbacka, Jessica Lewis, Ron Supp, Jeff Knudtson, Leon 
Flinders, Brenda Flinders, Heidi Lewis, Chris Melville and Anna Bartlome 
 
The following proceedings were had. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Mayor Thaut called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  All those present and excused are noted 
above. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Thaut led those present in the Pledge of allegiance. 

3. COMMENTS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 
Jessica Lewis explained that she would be competing in the Miss Elko County pageant and 
needed to have a sponsorship in order to compete.  The potential sponsorship of the pageant 
and/or the placement of ads for the pageant would be placed on the next agenda. 

4. *APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
Council Member Troyan made the motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting on 
June 7, 2005 and the regular meeting of June 21, 2005.  The motion was seconded by Council 
Member Gunter and passed unanimously. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
*a. Discussion and Decision for Approval to Send Officers Boatman and Morris to First 
Aid/CPR Instructor training in Winnemucca Nevada on July 15-17, 2005 and Other 
Matters Appropriately Related Thereto 
Ron Supp explained that the long-range plan and goal is to have Officers trained in the 
department that can be instructors and train the other Officers and keep certifications current.  
Council Member Miera made the motion to approve sending Officers Boatman and Morris to 
First Aid/CPR Instructor training in Winnemucca Nevada on July 15-17, 2005.  The motion 
was seconded by Council Member Troyan and passed unanimously. 

6. DEPARTMENT UPDATES 
Teen Council – Not present. 
Fire Chief – Nothing to add to memo, which included the following the ADO class (Pumper 
Apparatus Driver Operator), is still ongoing and testing should be in August.  Gary Corona 
explained that he had attended a meeting concerning LEPC and was continuing the 



preparations for the 4th of July.  Jeremy Loncar stated that all the inspections and revisions at 
the Montego Bay have been going very well and he is currently reviewing the Fire Alarm 
System ensuring that it meets our code as well as has Jack Spielmans approval.  Staci Johnson 
explained that the car seat checkpoint on June 28th ran smoothly.  Staci also has given the 
State curriculum for the required violator training to Judge Grant. 
Police Chief – Nothing to add to memo, which states that the Department responded to the 
following calls:  474 calls for service, 17 adult arrests and 3 juvenile arrests. 
City Clerk/Records Officer – Nothing. 
Chief Financial Officer – Leon Flinders stated that he is just preparing for the annual audit. 
Public Works Director – Not present.  Mayor Thaut stated that the sulphur burner is being 
moved and the project at Scobie Park is about 90% complete. 
City Manager – Chris Melville explained that the trees for Pueblo Boulevard are currently at 
the Public Works, and the trees for the Ventura trailer park would be planted soon.  The 
funding agreement for Leppy Hills would be signed tomorrow, once that is done the 
environmental study will start.  Chris further stated that the environmental for the Wendover 
Boulevard CDBG project had begun.  The Florence Way project should be underway 
sometime next week.  The bids for Pueblo Boulevard project would be opened at the end of 
the month with the award at the first meeting in August. 

7. COMMUNICATIONS 
Council Member Carter stated that the 4th of July was a great event. 
 
Council Member Miera asked if a letter could be sent to Mr. Tow concerning his fence.  Chris 
Melville explained that a letter had been sent giving him 90 days to fix his fence and that 
would be up at the end of July.  Also a letter had been sent to Mr. Tow from Tom Coyle 
explaining that the time for completing the process was almost over. 
 
Council Member Troyan asked about the cement and dirt down by Mr. Tow’s yard if it was 
going to be removed.  It was explained that it is being removed.  Council Member Troyan 
stated that she would not be present for the meetings on July 19th and August 2nd.  Council 
Member Troyan stated that everyone loved the fireworks. 

8. *APPROVAL OF THE CLAIMS: 
Council Member Troyan made the motion to approve the claims for July 5, 2005.  The motion 
was seconded by Council Member Carter and passed unanimously. 

9. *NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT 
The next meeting date is a regular meeting on July 19, 2005 at 7:00 p.m. at the West 
Wendover Library, Pilot Peak Room. 
 
Corinne Copelan asked if there was any way the new lights along Pueblo Boulevard could be 
brighter.  Chris Melville stated that the lights are as much if not more than what had been 
there. 
 
Council Member Carter made the motion to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Council 
Member Gunter and passed unanimously. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Anna E. Bartlome 
City Clerk/Records Officer 


	Teen Council – Not present.

